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收件者: tpbpd/PLAND

附件: zip tree photo.zip; Zip supplementary Information.zip; zip drainage photo.zip

From:  
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 4:38 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: [A/YL-SK/418] Submission of Supplementary Information for Planning Application為規劃申請提交補充

資料

Dear

Finally as discussed, please find attached a full set of the supplementary information as below.

1. Lot Index Plan
2. Site Layout Plan
3. Drainage Plan + 8 position photos
4. Fire Equipment and Exit Lighting Plan
5. Tree Plan + 6 photos
6. Dog Breeder License
7. Water Pollution and Drainage License
8. Certificate of Fire Service and Equipment Installation
9. Declaration
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10. Replacement page (P2, P3, P11)

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me

Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

Cheung Wing Sze Maggie
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Tree 1

龍眼樹



Tree 2

水翁樹



Tree 3

黃皮樹



Tree 4

荔枝樹



Tree 5

荔枝樹



Tree 6

大葉樹 (枯死)
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收件者: tpbpd/PLAND

附件: google map.pdf

From: 
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 4:00 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: [A/YL-SK/418] Submission of Supplementary Information for Planning Application為規劃申請提交補充

資料

Dear 

As talked over the phone call earlier today, please find below additional information regarding
this application.

1. We have 2 staff running the kennel operation.
2. The maximum number of dogs in the kennel is 65 as per AFCD's breeder license.
3. We are open from 10am to 6pm, 7 days/week inclusive of Sunday and public holiday.
4. There is no car park space and loading & unloading space in the kennel.
5. We are accessible by public transportation KMB bus #64K or mini green bus #72, followed by
short distance walking (see the attached Google map showing the pathway from the nearest
bus station "Tse Uk Tsuen" to our kennel).



If you have further question, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Maggie Cheung Wing Sze
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Relevant Extracts of Town Planning Board Guidelines
on Renewal of Planning Approval and Extension of Time for Compliance with

Planning Conditions for Temporary Use or Development
(TPB PG-No. 34D)

1. The criteria for assessing applications for renewal of planning approval include:

(a) whether there has been any material change in planning circumstances since the
previous temporary approval was granted (such as a change in the planning
policy/land-use zoning for the area) or a change in the land uses of the surrounding
areas;

(b) whether there are any adverse planning implications arising from the renewal of
the planning approval (such as pre-emption of planned permanent development);

(c) whether the planning conditions under previous approval have been complied with
to the satisfaction of relevant Government departments within the specified time
limits;

(d) whether the approval period sought is reasonable; and

(e) any other relevant considerations.

2. Under normal circumstances, the approval period for renewal should not be longer than
the original validity period of the temporary approval.  In general, the Town Planning
Board (the Board) is unlikely to grant an approval period exceeding three years unless
there are strong justifications and the period is allowed for under the relevant statutory
plans.  Depending on the circumstances of each case, the Board could determine the
appropriate approval period, which may be shorter than the time under request.
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Previous s.16 Applications covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

 Application No. Use/Development Date of Consideration
1. A/YL-SK/131 Temporary Dog Kennels for a Period of

Three Years
3.3.2006

2. A/YL-SK/150 Renewal of Planning Approval for
Temporary “Dog Kennels” Use for a
Period of Three Years

9.1.2009

3. A/YL-SK/173 Temporary Dog Kennels for a Period of
Three Years

7.9.2012
[revoked on 07.03.2013]

4. A/YL-SK/190 Temporary Dog Kennels for a Period of
Three Years

2.8.2013

5. A/YL-SK/217 Renewal of Planning Approval for
Temporary Dog Kennels for a Period of
Three Years

15.7.2016

6. A/YL-SK/256 Renewal of Planning Approval for
Temporary Dog Kennels for a Period of
Three Years

5.7.2019

7. A/YL-SK/330 Renewal of Planning Approval for
Temporary Dog Kennels for a Period of
Three Years

24.6.2022
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department:

� no adverse comment on the application;

� the application site (the Site) comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots No. 1353
S.A, 1354 and 1355 S.A all in D.D. 114 held under the Block Government Lease
which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without
the prior approval of Government;

� Lots No. 1353 S.A and 1355 S.A both in D.D. 114 are covered by Short Term Waiver
(STW) No. 4049 for the purpose of Temporary Dog Kennels and Lot No. 1354 in
D.D. 114 is covered by STW No. 4050 for the purpose of Temporary Dog Kennels;
and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

2. Traffic

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport:

� no adverse comment on the application from traffic engineering perspective; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways Department
(HyD):

� no in-principle objection to the application from highways maintenance point of
view; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

3. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department:

� no in-principle objection to the application from public drainage point of view;

� based on the applicant’s submission, the applicant would maintain the same drainage
facilities at the Site implemented under the previous application No. A/YL-SK/330;

� the record of existing drainage facilities submitted by the applicant is considered
acceptable; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.
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4. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection:

� no objection to the application from environmental planning perspective;

� based on the applicant’s submission, the applied use would not generate traffic of
heavy vehicles nor involve dusty operation.  Only temporary structures are present
within 100m from the site boundary;

� there was no environmental complaint received against the Site in the past three
years; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

5. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services:

� no in-principle objection to the application; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

6. Nature Conservation

Comments of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation:

� no adverse comment on the application from nature conservation perspective having
noted that the Site has been paved and the applicant seeks to continue the applied
use at the Site;

� the Site has one dog breeding licence granted by his department; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

7. Landscape Aspect

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning
Department:

� no adverse comment on the application from landscape planning perspective;

� based on the aerial photo of 2024, the Site is located in an area of rural inland plains
landscape character comprising vacant land, village houses, temporary structures,
scattered tree groups and dense woodland;

� comparing the aerial photos of 2020 with 2024, there is no significant change in the
landscape character of the surrounding areas since the last application No. A/YL-
SK/330 was approved.  According to the applicant’s submission, there is no major
change to the development layout compared to the last approved application.
Further significant adverse landscape impact within the Site arising from the applied
use is not anticipated; and
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� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

8. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department:

� no objection to the application;

� there is no record of approval by the Building Authority at the Site; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

9. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department:

� his office has not received any locals’ comment on the application and he has no
particular comment on the application.

10. Other Departments

The following government departments have no objection to/no comment on the
application and their advisory comments, if any, are at Appendix V:

� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department; and

� Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department.
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) failure to reinstate the application site (the Site) as required under the relevant approval
condition upon expiry of the planning permission might constitute an unauthorized
development under the Town Planning Ordinance and be subject to enforcement and
prosecution actions;

(b) to resolve any land issues relating to the applied use with the concerned owner(s) and/or
occupant(s);

(c) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department
(LandsD) that the Short Term Waiver (STW) holders will need to apply to his office for
modification of the STW conditions where appropriate.  The application(s) for STW
will be considered by the Government in its capacity as a landlord and there is no
guarantee that it will be approved.  The STW, if approved, will be subject to such terms
and conditions including the payment of waiver fee and administrative fee as considered
appropriate by LandsD.  Besides, given the applied use is temporary in nature, only
erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered;

(d) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport that:

(i) the Site is connected to the public road network via a section of a local access road
which is not managed by the Transport Department.  The land status of the local
access road should be checked with LandsD.  Moreover, the management and
maintenance responsibilities of the local access road should be clarified with the
relevant lands and maintenance authorities accordingly; and

(ii) no vehicle is allowed to queue back to or reverse onto/from public road at any time
during the planning approval period;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (HyD) that:

(i) HyD shall not be responsible for the maintenance of proposed access connecting
between the Site and Kam Sheung Road, including the local tracks; and

(ii) adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running
from the Site to the nearby public roads and drains;

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that:

(i) the applicant shall follow the revised ‘Code of Practice on Handling the
Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites’;

(ii) the applicant shall follow the relevant guidelines and requirements in relevant
Professional Persons Environmental Consultative Committee Practice Notes
(ProPECCPNs).  If septic tank and soakaway system will be used in case of
unavailability of public sewer, its design and construction shall follow the
requirements of ProPECCPN 1/23 ‘Drainage Plans subject to Comment by the
Environmental Protection Department’ including the completion of percolation test
and certification by Authorized Person;
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(iii) the applicant shall provide adequate supporting infrastructure/facilities for proper
collection, treatment and disposal of waste/wastewater generated from the applied
use; and

(iv) the applicant shall meet the statutory requirements under relevant environmental
legislation;

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department that:

(i) the applicant shall maintain all the drainage facilities in good condition and ensure
that the applied use would neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely affect
existing natural streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas, etc.; and

(ii) the applicant shall rectify the drainage system at their own expense to the
satisfaction of government parties concerned if they are found to be inadequate or
ineffective during operation;

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that the existing fire service
installations implemented on the Site shall be maintained in efficient working order at all
times;

(i) to note the comments of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation that:

(i) under the Public Health (Animals) (Boarding Establishment) Regulations (Cap.
139I) (the Regulations), any person who provides food and accommodation for
animals in return for a fee paid by the owner must apply for a Boarding
Establishment Licence from his department.  The applicant shall ensure that the
establishment and ancillary facilities in relation to the applied use which is licensed
under the Regulations must always fulfil the criteria listed in the Regulations;

(ii) the dogs kept by the applicant shall be properly licensed in accordance with Rabies
Ordinance (Cap. 421) and the applicant shall observe the Prevention of Cruelty to
Animals Ordinance (Cap. 169) at all times; and

(iii) there is a stream abutting the Site.  The applicant shall adopt necessary measures
to avoid disturbance and pollution to the stream during operation as far as
practicable;

(j) to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning
Department that approval of the application does not imply approval of tree works such
as pruning, transplanting and felling under lease.  The applicant shall seek approval for
any proposed tree works from relevant department prior to commencement of the works;

(k) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (BD) that:

(i) before any new building works (including containers/open sheds as temporary
buildings) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and consent of the BD
should be obtained, otherwise they are unauthorized building works (UBW).  An
Authorized Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed
building works in accordance with the Buildings Ordinance (BO);
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(ii) if the existing structures (not being a New Territories Exempted House) are erected
on leased land without approval of the BD, they are UBW under the BO and should
not be designated for any proposed use under the captioned application;

(iii) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BD to
effect their removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against UBW as
and when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be
construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site
under the BO;

(iv) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulation 5 and 41D of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively; and

(v) if the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide, its permitted
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at
the building plan submission stage.
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